
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/5/2012 5:12:22 PM 

To: 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org (anthonyi@aibiconprograms.org); 
Redacted 

Redacted lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov 
(lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov 
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions (6/5/12) 

Two additional transactions. I got too busy earlier. 

KAMIKAZE: Activate Morse(1B), waive Nady(1B). ($5.00) 

REPLACEMENTS: Reserve Stauffer(5P), move Russell(7P) to 5P, activate 
Street(7P). ($10.00) 

Sorry for the omission. 

From: Redacted 
To Redacted 
Red acieu 

"lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov" 
<dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.aov>: "erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.aov" <erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.aov>: 
Redacted 

Redacted "anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org" <anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org>; 
"j8hs@pge.com" <j8hs@pge.com>|Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2012 12:20 PM 
Subject: Rosters/Transactions (6/5/12) 
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